From: Paul Clements [ R
Sent: 25 March 2019 17:14

To: Planning [

Ce: English, Rachel I

Subject: Planning no 2019/1163/p representation
Dear sirs

I have been informed that your online planning portal is faulty and previous applications have not
been registered or only in part therefore | am submitting this objection again to replace the earlier
submission.

Reasons

1. No attempt at engagement at all

2. This is a material change of use and building regulations apply and accordingly no fire and
acoustic measures have been submitted , this despite two residencies above only having one
means of escape which is directly above the kitchen equipment, This is reckless in anyones
language following the recent tragedies at Grenfell Tower and this is asking for trouble . The
lack of any measures in this application in respect of matters of such importance to health
and safety show just how flimsy this application is .

3. Please advise how this application complies with Camden policy TCl and TC2 , it does not
seem to at all

4. Only on Friday the 22" march did | spot the public notice appear outside and despite living
above this unit | have received no formal notice

5. The smell from these proposed A3 premises and the problem with rubbish left outside is to
the detriment of the residents and local community

Therefore | hope that you take this objection and others into consideration and refuse this
application forthwith

Regards

Paul Clement




